
 

 
 

North American, Central American and Caribbean Office 
Av. Presidente Masaryk No. 29 – 3 
Col. Polanco, México City, C.P. 11570, MEXICO 

Tel. + 52 55 52503211 
Fax.   + 52 55 52032757 
E-mail:   icaonacc@icao.int 
Website:   www.icao.int/nacc 

 

When replying please quote: 

Ref.: N1-8.2.24, NS2-35 — EMX0912 8 November 2013 
 
 
 
To: States, Territories and International Organizations 
 
 
Subject: ICAO/CANSO – Regional Workshop on Airspace Concept Redesign and 

Operational Approval of Performance-Based Navigation (PBN)  
(Mexico City, Mexico, 25 to 29 November 2013) 

 
 
Action 
Required: Please take note of the new venue 
 
 
Sir/Madam: 

 
Further to my invitation letter EMX0722 dated 2 September 2013, regarding the 

ICAO/CANSO – Regional Workshop on Airspace Concept Redesign and Operational Approval of 
Performance-Based Navigation (PBN), please be advised that the new venue for this event will be in the 
Navigation Services for Mexican Airspace (SENEAM) premises, located at Vía Tapo (Av. 602) 161, 
Mexico City International Airport, Mexico City, Federal District. 

 
 The recommended hotel due to its proximity to the venue and special rate is: 

 
Hotel Address / Telephone Rates 

Camino Real Airport Hotel 
Puerto México No. 80  
aeropuerto@caminoreal.com.mx  
 

Col. Peñón de los baños 
(in front of the International 
Airport, Mexico City) 
15520 México, D.F. México  
Tel.: + 52 (55) 30 03 00 33   
Fax: + 52 (55) 30 03 00 34 
 

Standard Room 
100 USD + TAX 
 
Club Floor  
120 USD + TAX 
(includes Continental Breakfast) 
 
*UN Special rate, mentioning in 
the previous reservation 
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Accept, Sir/Madam, the assurances of my highest consideration. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Loretta Martin 
Regional Director 
North American, Central American and 
Caribbean (NACC) Regional Office 
 

Enclosure: 
As indicated 
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WorkshopPBNICAOCANSO-NewVenue.docx 
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Distribution List: 
 
To: Larry Franklin, Anguilla larry.franklin@gov.ai; 

 Millinette Ambrose, Antigua and Barbuda milinetteambrose@hotmail.com; p-hypolite@hotmail.com; 
consuelab28@gmail.com 

 J. A. Maduro, Aruba jozef.maduro@dca.gov.aw; dca@dca.gov.aw; 

 Patrick L. Rolle, Bahamas patrick.rolle@bcaa.gov.bs; cadplr@gmail.com 

 Irvine Best, Barbados ctech@sunbeach.net; PS@barbadosbusiness.gov.bb; 
irvine.best@internationaltransport.gov.bb; irvinebest@live.com; 

 Mitchinson Beckles, Barbados civilav@sunbeach.net; Mitchinson.Beckles@barbados.gov.bb; 

 Lindsay Garbutt, Belize dcabelize@btl.net; lindsaybz25@yahoo.com; 

 Thomas Dunstan, Bermuda tdunstan@gov.bm;  

 Franklin Penn, British Virgin Islands fpenn@bviaa.com; 

 Shelley Chambers, Canada shelley.chambers@tc.gc.ca; lisa.lanthier@tc.gc.ca; joe.kemp@tc.gc.ca; 

 Richard Smith, Cayman Islands civil.aviation@caacayman.com; Richard.smith@caacayman.com; 
john.dick@caacayman.com;  

 Oscar L. Derby, Curaçao civilair@gobiernu.cw; oscar.derby@gobiernu.cw; old23256@gmail.com; 
oderby.ccaa@gmail.com; 

 Jean-Michel Boivin, French Antilles jean-michel.boivin@aviation-civile.gouv.fr;  
stephane.le-foll@aviation-civile.gouv.fr; 

 Olivier Jouans, French Antilles olivier.jouans@aviation-civile.gouv.fr; 

 Lana McPhail, Grenada lana.mcphail@gov.gd; lycmcphail@gmail.com; dale.louison@gov.gd; 
tourism@gov.gd; 

 Léopold Martin Roumer, Haiti directiongenerale@ofnac.aero; leopoldroumer@yahoo.com; 
jacboursiquot@yahoo.com; marcpaulemon@yahoo.com   

 Leroy Lindsay, Jamaica dg@jcaa.gov.jm; jcivav@jcaa.gov.jm; dans@jcaa.gov.jm; 
Leroy.lindsay@jcaa.gov.jm; 

 Beverly Mendes, Montserrat mendesb@gov.ms; mcw@gov.ms; 

 Dick de Saint-Aulaire, Netherlands 
 for Bonaire, Sint Eustatius and Saba Islands 

dick.de.saint-aulaire@minienm.nl; 

 Patricia Martin, Saint Kitts and Nevis patricia.martin@stkittstourism.kn; 

 Hubert Emmanuel, Saint Lucia external@gosl.gov.lc;  

 Godfred Pompey, Saint Vincent and the Grenadines office.natsec@mail.gov.vc; 

 Louis Halley, Sint Maarten louis.halley@sintmaartengov.org 

 Ramesh Lutchmedial, Trinidad and Tobago dgca@caa.gov.tt; ttcaa@tstt.net.tt; 

 Thomas Swann, Turks and Caicos Islands tswann.caa@tciway.tc; pforbes.caa@tciway.tc; cad@tciway.tc 

 Maria Boyle, ASSI, United Kingdom 
 Anguilla; British Virgin Islands; Montserrat 

icaofocalpoint@dft.gsi.gov.uk; maria.boyle@airsafety.aero; 
alison.thomas@airsafety.aero; 

 Marcus Doller, ASSI, United Kingdom marcus.doller@airsafety.aero; 

 Victoria M. Williams, United States victoria.m.williams@faa.gov; 9-AWA-API-IGIA@faa.gov;  

 Javier Martínez Botacio, ACI/LAC jmartinez@aci-lac.aero; aci-lac@aci-lac.aero; info@aci-lac.aero; 

 Eduardo Iglesias, ALTA eiglesias@alta.aero; aherrera@alta.aero;  

 Gregory Fox, CASSOS gfox@cwjamaica.com; adminofficer@cassos.org; 

 Donald McPhail, ECCAA oecs.dca@candw.ag; contact@eccaa.aero; dmcphail@eccaa.aero; 

 Carlos Cirilo, IATA criloc@iata.org;  

 Carole Couchman, IFALPA carolecouchman@ifalpa.org;  

 Germán Díaz-Barriga, IFALPA CAR/SAM germandiazb@prodigy.net.mx;  

 Devin Miller, IFALPA CAR/EAST d1e1v1i1n1@hotmail.com; 

 Heriberto Salazar, IFALPA CAR/WEST hsalazar@sucofa.com.mx; sate@aspa.org.mx; 

 Alexis Brathwaite, IFATCA  pcx@ifatca.org; brathwaite.alexis@gmail.com; 

 John Redmond, IFATCA Americas evpama@ifatca.org; office@ifatca.org; 

 
cc: Jeff Poole, CANSO dg@canso.org; 

 Eugene Hoeven, CANSO Eugene.Hoeven@CANSO.org; 

 Javier A. Vanegas, CANSO javier.vanegas@canso.org; lamcar@canso.org; 

 NACC Webmaster webmasternacc@icao.int; 

 


